TOWNSHIP OF WALL
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
HELD IN THE MUNICIPAL MEETING ROOM
JANUARY 21, 2009

The Regular Meeting of the Wall Township Board of Adjustment was called to order by
Chairwoman DeSarno at 7:30 P.M. Members present were Chairwoman DeSarno, Vice
Chairwoman Morrissey, Jim Gray, Wayne Palmer, Ray Slocum, Robert Morris, second alternate
Mary-ellen Draper, Attorney Cramer, Planning Coordinator Roberta Lang, Recording Secretary
Betty Schinestuhl, Engineer Gerken and Reporter Arnone.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

Attorney Cramer announced that all requirements under the Open Public Meetings Act had been
complied with for this meeting and read the purposes of the Board of Adjustment.

Chairwoman DeSarno said the John Schumacher application will be carried to February 18,
2009. They will re-notice.

CARRIED APPLICATIONS

#BOA28-2008 — Date application complete: October 7, 2008

APPLICANT: PAUL V. PEACE JR.

PROPERTY: 1019 Atlantic Avenue, Block 313, Lot 12, R-7.5 zone

RELIEF REQUESTED: Bulk

Attorney Cramer reviewed the file and stated the Board had jurisdiction to proceed.

Sworn by Reporter Arnone: Paul V. Peace, Jr.
Glenn Gerken

Entered into evidence:

A-1 Jurisdictional Items
A-2 Survey prepared by James Kuhn dated July 5, 2007

BOA-1 Engineering plan review prepared by Glenn Gerken dated October 20, 2008
BOA-2 Planning plan review prepared by John Hoffmann dated October 22, 2008

Mr. Peace explained he would like to construct an in-ground pool. He said he lives on a corner
property so the pool will be in the front yard. We would like to put a swimming pool in there.
As far as setbacks are concerned everything will fit fine. We will also construct a 4” aluminum
fence. It will be either black or white. There will be a self locking gate. He said he has
contracted a landscaper and he is working on the plan now. He said he was thinking about
arborvitaes. That is what we are looking at for the Atlantic Avenue and Camden Avenue side.



January 21, 2009 Page 2

Entered into evidence:

A-3 Photos of neighbor’s fence

Mr. Peace said the photos are of 2301 Camden Avenue. Mr. Gerken said it is block 303, lot 19.
Chairwoman DeSarno said there is a pool in the side yard on that property. Mr. Peace said
correct.

Chairwoman DeSarno said it is pretty well screened from the street.

Mr. Peace said he is proposing a 4’ fence and some buffering.

Mrs. Morrissey asked if any neighbor’s objected. Mr. Peace said no.

Chairwoman DeSarno said the pine trees they will all come down. Mr. Peace said yes.

Chairwoman DeSarno said submit a landscape plan to John Hoffmann for approval. Mr. Peace
agreed.

Chairwoman DeSarno said the pool filter will be located outside of the fence. Mr. Peace said it
will be inside the fenced area.

Mr. Gray asked for a picture of the fence. Mr. Pepper said it is in the photos that he sent around
to the Board.

The application was open to the public.

Barbara Estlow said she lives across the street. She is block 300, lot 1. She said she will see the
pool from her front window. She had some pictures. She said she objects to the fencing. She
said from her windows she would be able to see the pool. She would like mature trees instead of
arborvitaes.

Entered into evidence:

0-1 Photos taken from block 300, lot 1

Ms. Estlow suggested mature shrubbery to hide the pool. She asked if Mr. Peace can put in more
mature trees. Mr. Peace said going down Atlantic Avenue there are arborvitaes and you can’t
see through. He said he can’t put a solid fence because he is on a corner property. Chairwoman
DeSarno asked Mr. Gerken if he was in a site triangle. Mr. Gerken said no.

Chairwoman DeSarno asked if Mr. Peace would put in some Christmas trees.

Mr. Gerken said the fence would be 55’ from the front line. He is no where in the area of the site
triangle.



January 21, 2009 Page 3
Chairwoman DeSarno asked if Mr. Peace could put in something a little fuller. Mr. Peace said
he is trying to keep it consistent with what is on that side. He said he can plant them closer.
Chairwoman DeSarno asked how tall. Mr. Peace said 5’ — 6°. Chairwoman DeSarno said with
5’ — 6’ arborvitaes you would not see the pool.
Ms. Estlow said as long as she can’t see the pool from her house.
The application was closed to the public.
Mrs. Morrissey moved to approve the application subject to a landscape plan being submitted,
mature trees and an as-built survey being submitted. Mr. Palmer seconded the motion, which
was unanimously approved. (Mrs. Morrissey, Mr. Palmer, Mrs. Draper, Messrs. Gray, Morris,
Slocum and Mrs. DeSarno voted yes.)
#BOA26-2008 — Date application complete: September 30, 2008
APPLICANT: JOHN AND CAROL PROROK
PROPERTY: 941 Curtis Avenue, Block 16, Lot 47, R-7.5 zone
RELIEF REQUESTED: Bulk
Attorney Cramer reviewed the file and stated the Board had jurisdiction to proceed.
Sworn by Reporter Arnone: John Prorok

Carol Prorok

Glenn Gerken
Entered into evidence:
A-1 Jurisdictional Items
A-2 Revised site plan prepared by Brian M. Collis dated October 31, 2008
A-3 Survey prepared by Robert M. Ragan dated March 26, 2007

BOA-1 Engineering plan review prepared by Glenn Gerken dated October 21, 2008
BOA-2 Engineering plan review prepared by Glenn Gerken dated November 26, 2008

Mr. Prorok said he needs to have a driveway put in. Currently it is on the property line and he
wants to improve that to 1’ from the property line. It is going to be an improvement. After 14’ it
will meet the setbacks.

Chairwoman DeSarno asked if the driveway is going to be cement. Mr. Prorok said it will be
paver stone to match the rest.

The application was open and closed to the public.



January 21, 2009 Page 4

Mrs. Morrissey moved to approve the application subject the applicant complying with Mr.
Gerken’s review letters and an as-built being submitted after construction. Mr. Slocum seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved by a roll call vote. (Mrs. Morrissey, Mr. Slocum,
Mrs. Draper, Messrs. Gray, Morris, Palmer and Mrs. DeSarno voted yes.)

NEW APPLICATION

#BOA31-2008 — Date application complete: November 13, 2008

APPLICANT: DAVID & ANDREA LOCKE

PROPERTY: 1644 Riverview Terrace, Block 59, Lot 8, R-7.5 zone

RELIEF REQUESTED: Bulk

Attorney Cramer reviewed the file and stated the Board had jurisdiction to proceed.

Sworn by Reporter Arnone: Dominic Wromko
David Locke
Glenn Gerken

Entered into evidence:

A-1 Jurisdictional Items

A-2 Survey prepared by Ronald W. Post dated January 28, 1992
A-3 Plan prepared by Robert a. Walz dated July 22, 2008

A-4 Two photos of rear of home

BOA-1 Engineering plan review prepared by Glenn Gerken dated December 15, 2008
BOA-2 Planning plan review prepared by John Hoffmann dated January 13, 2009

Mr. Wromko explained to the rear of the property you can see an area where the majority is
covered by pavers with concrete underneath it. We are going to extend it to the 16" mark. Mr.
Locke’s property is already over on impervious and building coverage.

Chairwoman DeSarno asked if it has a flat roof. Mr. Wromko said yes so it is water proof and
aesthetically pleasing. We are taking the soffits off.

Mr. Slocum asked can you explain to me how the pitch is going to be. Mr. Wromko said it is
going to have a lean-too roofing. Mr. Slocum asked if it is going to go underneath the drainage.
Mr. Wromko said that will be cut off so we can eliminate any type of water issue.

Chairwoman DeSarno asked about the pit for drainage. Mr. Gerken said a just seepage pit area
to go underground. Mr. Wromko said that’s no problem.

Chairwoman DeSarno said the only way you can see this is if you come around to the back of the
property. The neighbors cannot see it. Mr. Wromko said that is correct we are just enclosing
what is there now.



January 21, 2009 Page 5

Mrs. Morrissey asked if they are planning on putting any landscaping out there. Mr. Locke said
flowers and bushes and things like that.

Mr. Palmer said he thinks this application is incomplete. He thinks we need some type of sketch
as well as buffering. We should see the sketch, drainage and some buffering. He said he urges
the applicant to come back to this Board and have a better sketch.

Chairwoman DeSarno said buffering to the neighbor’s | think what they have now is pretty well
screened. She said she doesn’t see anything wrong with that. She asked Mr. Gerken if he has
any problem with the drainage and pitch. Mr. Gerken said when they apply for their building
permit they have to submit a sketch for Matt Zahorsky to approve. He said he has nothing on the
drainage point. He said he thinks they showed the floor plan view with the door and flat roof
with very minimal pitch. Mr. Wromko said there is a 7” pitch from back to front.

Chairwoman DeSarno said the concern is how the roof is going to look.

Mr. Wromko asked if the Board saw that there is a 6’ fence. The rear property owner is most
affected and there is a 6’ fence which provides a sufficient amount of buffer.

Mr. Gray said when he was out there you can’t see anything. They have a shed and you can only
see the back of the shed. He said there is no need for buffering because no one is going to see it.
This is a case where we don’t need buffering.

Mr. Gray said submit an architectural to the Land Use Office and have Mr. Zahorsky look at it.
If he is okay with it so am 1.

Mrs. Morrissey said she leaves the buffering up to the applicant.
The application was open and closed to the public.

Mr. Gray moved to approve the application. Mr. Slocum seconded the motion, which was
approved by a roll call vote. (Messrs. Gray, Slocum, Ms. Draper, Mr. Morris, Mesdames
Morrissey and DeSarno voted yes. Mr. Palmer voted no.)

MINUTES TO BE ADOPTED: Mr. Gray moved to approve the minutes of the study sessions
and regular minutes of December 3, 2008. Mrs. Morrissey seconded the motion, which was
unanimously approved. Mr. Morris moved to approve the minutes of the study session and
regular minutes of December 17, 2007. Mrs. Morrissey seconded the motion, which was
unanimously approved.

RESOLUTION TO BE MEMORIALIZED

NICOLE & DENNIS GLYNN - #BOA27-2007
Block 838, Lot 17.01 Morrissey/Slocum

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made, seconded, and
unanimously approved to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 P.M.



January 21, 2009 Page 6

Respectfully submitted,

Betty Schinestuhl



